CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE #13-0011
City Commission Agenda Memo
REGULAR MEETING

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members
Fort Lauderdale City Commission
FROM: Lee Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager
DATE: January 8, 2013
TITLE: Motion to reject all proposals for the purchase of a rescue transport unit —

Request for Proposal (RFP) 425-11058

Recommendation
It is recommended that the City Commission reject all proposals for the purchase of a
rescue transport unit and authorize City staff to rebid this unit.

Background
The Procurement Services Division issued an RFP to 286 vendors and received three

proposals. The evaluation committee reviewed the proposals and it was determined that
the pricing offered exceeded the grant funding and it was recommended that all bids be
rejected and a new solicitation be created with revised specifications.

Resource Impact
There is no fiscal impact associated with this action

Prepared By: Robert McKenney, Procurement Specialist Il
Carrie Keohane, Administrative Assistant |

Department Director: Albert J. Carbon, P.E., Public Works

1/8/13 Page 1of1
13-0011



